
 

    

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
 
Procurement & Contracting Services 
VISITOR’S CENTRE - Main Entrance 
73 Leikin Drive, Mailstop #15 
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0R2 Canada 
Attn: Shannon Plunkett 
 
Services d’acquisitions et des marchés 
CENTRE DES VISITEURS - Entrée Principale 
73 promenade Leikin, Mailstop #15 
Ottawa (Ontario) K1A 0R2 Canada 
Attn: Shannon Plunkett 

 
 
AMENDMENT TO THE 
REQUEST FOR A STANDING 
OFFER  
 
MODIFICATION A LA 
DEMANDE D’OFFRE A 
COMMANDES 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless 
otherwise indicated, all other terms and conditions 
of the Request for a Standing Offer remain the 
same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de la 
demande d’offre à commandes demeurent les 
mêmes. 
 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 

Title – Sujet 
Telecom Deep Cycle Batteries 

Date 
October 3rd, 2016 

Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation 
201702438 

Amendment No. – 
Nº de la modification 
002 

Client Reference No. - No. De Référence du Client 
201702438 

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin 

At /à : 2:00 PM EST (Eastern Standard Time) 
HNE (heure normale de l’Est)  

On / le : November 1st, 2016 

Delivery - 
Livraison 
 

Taxes - Taxes Duty – Droits 
 

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services 
 

Instructions 
 

Address Inquiries to – 
Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Candice Therien (Candice.Therien@rcmp-grc.gc.ca) 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
613-843-3826 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
613-825-0082 

  

Delivery Required – 
Livraison exigée 
 

Delivery Offered – 
Livraison proposée 
 

Vendor/Firm Name, Address and Representative – Raison sociale, 
adresse et représentant du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur: 
 
 
 
 
 

Telephone No. – No. de téléphone 
 

Facsimile No. – No. de télécopieur 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 

Signature 
 

Date 
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This amendment is raised to address the following: 

• To respond to questions received during the RFSO period 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1) Annex A asks for cost per site (division) but I don’t see what is the quantity of battery required per site 

(division) 
 
A1) We are asking you to provide your unit price per division. 
 
Q2)  Do you require installation services per site? If so is it during normal business hours? 
 
A2) No installation required. 
 
Q3) Do you have a minimum warranty request from the moment the battery is shipped? 
 
A3) Please review the warranty provision under SACC manual clause 2010A (as referenced at Part 6B. 

Resulting Contract Clauses)  
 
Q4) What does it mean the risk mitigation of exchange rate:  SACC Manual C3011T (2013-11-06) Exchange 

Rate Fluctuation? Will the price of the battery fluctuate according to the exchange rate? 
 
A5) As indicated at Part 2 section 2.1, all clauses identified in the Request for Standing Offer are set out in the 

Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-
guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) 

 
 
Q5) Do all your sites have a loading dock to receive the delivery of these batteries? 
 
A5) Yes. 
 
Q6) Mandatory Requirement 2.8 states that the battery must have a hard plastic carry handle on both sides.  

Will you consider a battery with a different strap such as a 1” wide nylon strap? 
 
A6)  No. The nylon strap is not acceptable.  The wide plastic handles are required when RCMP Technicians.  

Carry several batteries into remote radio sites.  A hard handle on both ends makes carrying the batteries 
easier for the Technicians. 
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